
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: 

TO: 

March 25,2009 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

/fd.c& FROM: Samantha M. Cibula, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel 

RE: Docket No. 070368 -TP - Notice of adoption of existing interconnection agreement 
between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T 
Southeast and Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership, Sprint 
Communications Company L.P., Sprint Spectrum L.P., by NPCR, Inc. d/b/a Nextel 
Partners. 

Docket No. 070369-TP - Notice of adoption of existing interconnection agreement 
between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T 
Southeast and Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership, Sprint 
Communications Company L.P., Sprint Spectrum L.P., by Nextel South Corp. and 
Nextel West Corp. 

Attached is a complaint which is now pending in the United States District Court for the 
Northern District of Florida pertaining to the above-referenced dockets. Please place this 
document in Docket Nos. 070368-TP and 070369-TP and change the dockets to litigation status. 
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